Short presentation

Stine Jørgensen er professor i Socialret og Diskriminerings- og ligestillingsret og er tilknyttet forskningscenteret WELMA – Retlige Studier i Velfærd og Marked.

Aktuel forskning:

Fattigdom, udsathed og sociale rettigheder

Diskrimination, herunder særligt i forhold til køn, etnicitet, handicap og social status

Børn og unges sociale rettigheder, herunder klimarettigheder

Stine Jørgensen arbejder forskningsmæssigt med problemstillinger i relation til sociale rettigheder i bred forstand i det danske velfærdssamfund såvel som i en international kontekst.

Introduction

Stine Jørgensen is Professor of Social Welfare Law and Equality and Anti-discrimination at University of Copenhagen. She is affiliated with the research centre WELMA – Legal Studies in Welfare and Markets, Faculty of Law. Current research topics

- •Poverty, vulnerability, and social rights
- •Discrimination, in particularly in relation to gender, ethnicity, disability, and social status
- •Social rights and welfare rights of children and youth, including human rights and climate change

Stine Jørgensen's research pursues universal issues in relation to social rights in the Danish welfare State as well as in an international context.

CV

Education

2019-2020Managerial Development Programme (Program for ledelsesudvikling, PLUS), Agency for Modernization, Local Government Denmark, Danish Regions

2015 - 2018Research-based, strategical General Management Programme, University of Cambridge

2006PhD, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

2001LL.M., Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

Positions

2022Professor of Social Security and Social Welfare Law, and Equality and Anti-discrimination law, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

2018-2022Deputy Director General, Ministry of Higher Education and Science

2015-2018Associate Dean of Education, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

2013-2015Head of studies, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

2013Acting Head of Research Centre for Legal Studies in Welfare and Market, WELMA, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen

2007-2015Associate Professor of Social Security and Social Welfare Law, Faculty of Law, University of Copenhagen 2008-2009Assistant Attorney at the law firm "Elmer og Partnere"

Selected Memberships of Councils, Boards, etc.

2023Member of Board, The Danish Institute for Human Rights

2022Member of Board, Danish School of Media and Journalism

2022Member of Board, the National Council for Children

2022-2023 Communication and Dissemination Strategies, the Royal Danish Academy of Sciences and Letters

2021-2022Member of the expert monitoring group monitoring the National Strategy for Data Management based on the FAIR principles

2019-2020Chairwoman of the interdisciplinary task group on Accreditation and Quality Assurance of Public Management Programmes, under the Danish Government, Local Government, Denmark (KL), and Danish Regions

2018-2020Member of the Norwegian Legislative Committee on the Review of the Regulatory Framework for Universities and Colleges (Aune-udvalget), Ministry of Education and Research

2016-2017Member of Board, the Board Academy (Bestyrelsesakademiet)

2015-2018Member of Board, University College Copenhagen (KP)

2013-2017Member of the central board of Danish charity organisation for child protection (Børns Vilkår)

Elected positions

2017-2018Legal expert, the OECD Development Centre's Social Institutions and Gender Index (SIGI)

2016-2018Legal Expert and Member of Committee, the European Network of Legal Experts in Gender and Non-Discrimination (EELN)

2013-2014Legal Expert and Member of Committee on the use of force at care placements for Children (Magtanvendelsesudvalget), the Ministry of Social affairs

Course Director

Equality and Anti-discrimination Law (BA)

Social Security Law and Social Welfare Law (MA)

Social Rights and Welfare Rights of Children and Youth (MA)

Publications

2023Overview Citation

Skyggedomsmetoden [The legal method of Feminist Judgements]

Stine Jørgensen, 2023, Ret på tværs: mellem retsdogmatik og andre metoder. Johansen, L. V. & Cederstrøm, C. B. (ed.).

DJØF Forlag, p. X-Y.

Chapter in Book/Report/Conference proceeding > Book chapter > Research > peer-review

In course of publication

Velfærd og fattigfærd [Welfare and Poverty]

Stine Jørgensen, 2023, In: Nordisk socialrättslig tidskrift. 2023-1, 35-36, p. 99-118.

Contribution to journal > Journal article > Research > peer-review In course of publication

Selected Activities

2023Overview

Fattigdom i den danske velfærdsstat [Poverty and the Danish Welfare State] (Folkemødet 2023)

Stine Jørgensen (Speaker)

Talk or presentation types → Lecture and oral contribution Date 15 Jun → 17 Jun 2023

Location Folkemødet 2023, Allinge-Sandvig, Bornholm

Country Danmark

Internet address https://folkemoedet.dk/

Fattigdom i den danske velfærdsstat [Poverty and the Danish Welfare State] (Forskningens Døgn 2023)

Stine Jørgensen (Speaker)

Talk or presentation types > Lecture and oral contribution Date 22 Apr - 28 Apr

Location Forskningens Døgn 2023, Danish Agency for Higher Education and Science

Country Danmark

Internet adress https://forsk.dk/

2022

The Sci Comm Academy

Stine Jørgensen (Participant)

Nov 2022 → Jun 2023

Participating in an event - types > Participation in workshop, seminar, courseDate Nov 2022 → Jun 2023

Location Royal Danish Academy of Sciences and Letters

Country Denmark

Internet address https://www.royalacademy.dk/en/Om-selskabet/Praesidium-og-sekretariatet/Formidlingsakademiet

Gender Discrimination - Going Forward or Moving Back?

Stine Jørgensen (Speaker)

Talk or presentation types > Lecture and oral contribution Date 24 Oct → 26 Oct 2022

Conference CEPDISC'22 Conference on Discrimination

Location Aarhus University, Department of Political Science

Country Denmark

Internet address https://ps.au.dk/cepdisc/cepdisc22-conference-on-discrimination

Børn som rettighedshavere i socialretten [Children as rights holders under Social Welfare Law]

Stine Jørgensen (Speaker)

Talk or presentation types > Lecture and oral contributionDate 8 Sep 2022

Conference Barnets Retssikkerhed

Location Foreningen Barnets Stemme

Country Denmark

Internet address https://dreyersfond.dk/okay-portfolio/barnets-retssikkerhed/

International adoption

Stine Jørgensen (Panel member)

Talk or presentation types > Lecture and oral contribution

Date 12 Jun 2022

Location Adoptionspolitisk Forum

Country Denmark

Internet address https://www.adoptionspolitiskforum.org/

events/kategori/symposium/2022-06-12/

Research Groups

Welfare, Rights and Discrimination (VERDI), University of Oslo Stine Jørgensen (Member) Membership types > Membership in research network

Law and Vulnerabilities, Lund University Stine Jørgensen (Member) Membership types > Membership in research network

Nordisk Socialretligt Netværk [Nordic Network Group on Social Welfare Law] Stine Jørgensen (Member) Membership types > Membership in research network